
United N atiom 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-THIRD SESSION 

OfliciGl Records * 

c 
r 

' " 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
27th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 28 November 1978 

at 3 p.a. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 27th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. DOLGUCHITS (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 24: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda items) 
(continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGAIO TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 92: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES ,TRANSMITTED UNDER 
ARTICLE 73 ~OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEHENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 94: QUESTION OF EAST TIMOR: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE 
SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 96: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL 
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

78-58826 

I .. . 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.4/33/SR.27 
4 December 1978 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

/ ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 2 

-

CONTENTS (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 97: UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIOlifAL MID TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR SOUTHERN 
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 98: OFFERS BY I<iEJ;ffiER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING FACILITIES FOR 
INHABITANTS OF JIJON-SELF-GOVERlUiifG TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
(continued) 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 3 

The meeting was called to order at 3 p.m. 

AGEFDA ITE~1 24: U.JPLEivlF.NTJI.TIOH OF TH~ DECLARATIOlT ON THE GRANTIHG OF IHDEPEI'Til2lTCI: 
TO COLONIAL COIDJTRIES AJ.TD PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other aP,encla items ) 
(continued) U../33/23 (Parts II and V), A/33/23/Add.3-7~ 9, A/33/57. A/33/58, 
Af§J/80-;-A/33/108, A/33/113, A/33/151, A/33/156~ A/33/206, A/33/210, A/33/273, 
A/33/279, A/33/289, A/33/337, A/33/355, A/33/364; A/C.4/33/L.7/Rev.l, 
A/C.4/33/L.8/Rev.l, A/C.4/33/L.ll-L.l9) 

(a) REPOR'l' OF THE SPECIAL COMNITTEE Qi\J THE SITUATION \-liTH REGA.~D TO THE 
II~PLRf·1ENTATIDrJ OF THE DECLlffi.ATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPEiifDEl'TCE TO COLO~TIAL 
COUNTRIES .AITD PEOPLES ( continuecl) 

(b) HEPORT OF '£!ill SECRETARY--GENERAL (continued) 

AGEHDA ITEH 92: INFORVJATION FROM NOTJ-SELF-GOVERNHIG TERRITORIES TRA~~SiviiTTED UIJDER 
AI;TICLE 73 e OF 'rHE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/33/23/Add.9, 
A/33/75; A/C.1!-/33/L.9) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SECPJZTARY -GEl\TERAL (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL CONMITTEE ON THE SITUATIOiif 1-ITTH REG.ILRD TO THE 
DI!PLEJ'·iEl'JTATIOlJ OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTI1TC· OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLO~TIAL 

COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued:_) 

P_GEI1DA IT:8;: I 94: QUESTION OF EAST TD:IOR: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL Cm-1r.UTTEF. O~T THE 
SITUATIOIJ HITH REGARD TO THE I.MPI£1'.1ENTATIOli OF THE DECLARATION mT T!IE GRAFTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLOUIAL COUiifTRIZS AND PEOPLES (continued) (A/33/23/M.d.3, A/33/95> 
A/33/118, A/33/151? A/33/206, A/33/341 and Add.l) 

AGENDA I'l'i~H 96: IMPLIDi.lENTATIO~I OF THE DECLARATION OTI THE GRANTHTG OF INDEPI!NDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES MID THI: II:TT13:::ri~A'l'IOI'!.AL 

IlifSTITUTIOJITS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UHITBD EATIOHS (continued) (A/33/23 (PRrt V) ·, 
A/C.4/33/L.20) ---- . 

(a) B.E;PORT OF THE SPECIAL CONJ'.1ITTE:2 OH TH~ SITUATION 'HITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLamNTA.TIOIT OF THE DECLARATIOW 01~ THE GRANTD:G OF IHDEPEl'TDENCE TO COLO:TIAL 
COUITTRIES MW PEOPLES (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY~GEHERA..L (~~inued) 

AGEI·JDA ITEi'.1 12: REPORT OF THE ECOJITOUIC A:'TD SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) ( A/33/3 
(chap. VI, sect. F), A/3:/118, A/33/278) 

AGENDA ITill-1 97: UIJITTI:D !ITATIONS EDUCATIONAL AND THAirJIHG PROGRA1'.1MB FOR SOLJTB'CRi'T 
.AFRIC.l\.: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/33/109 and ACJ.d.l-3~ 
A/33/206, A/33/297; A/C.L./33/L.6/Rev.l) 

AGENDA ITEM 98; OFFERS BY MEMBER STATES OF STUDY AITD TRAiriiiTG FACILITI:LS FOR 
INH_t\.BITA11T3 OF lJQj'J.~SELF~-GOVERNDTG TERR!'rORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY .. GEJ:mRAL 
(~onti~Ee~) (A/33/151; A/C.4/33/L.l0) 

/ ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 4 

1. Mr. MARMULAKU (Yu~oslavia) said that the past two decades had been very 
significant as a result of the anti-colonial revolutions which had radically 
changed the map of the world and had brou~ht the number of members of the world 
community to more than 150 countries. The States and peoples emergin~ from such 
revolutions had alvrays worked for and contributed to understanding and peaceful 
co-operation and coexistence among States and peoples, regardless of their social 
system. They had promoted the relaxation of international tension throughout the 
world and, by opting for a policy of non-ali~mnent, as almost all of them had done, 
they had ~reatly contributed to the democratization of international political and 
economic relations. That was best reflected in the United Nations. 

2. Although the process of decolonization appeared to be nearin~ an end, in many 
of the remaining colonies people had not yet realized their right to self­
determination and measures were being taken to impose on them various neo-colonialist 
solutions that were not in harmony >vith the spirit of the Charter of the United 
Nations or the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and 
Peoples. Such a situation was bound to cause concern to all peace-loving countries. 
The United Nations should therefore take resolute steps to thwart such 
neo-colonialist schemes, which could further aggravate tension and threaten peace 
and security in the world. 

3. The agenda items under consideration encompassed most of the colonial 
Territories uhich, together with southern Africa, constituted the remnants of the 
former 1-rorld colonial system. Measures must be taken to eradicate that system 
completely, regardless of such factors as the size or nmaber of inhabitants of the 
Territories involved, their economic power, geographical location or strategic 
importance. Every colonial people should have the opportunity to exercise 
effectively its right to self-determination and independence on the basis of the 
full implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial 
Countries and Peoples. 

4. In the past, certain peoples had been forcibly prevented from exerc1s1ng their 
right to self-determination; there had also been cases of intervention, occupation 
and aggression in violation of the Charter and the provisions of resolution 
1514 (XV). In many such cases, the people had offered armed resistance to colonial 
and neo-colonial solutions, thus proving that they would not accept situations 
that failed to recognize their right to self-determination. Areas of crisis had 
thus been created irhich threatened peace and security both in the region concerned 
and in a broader context. 

5. It should be emphasized that the United Nations was still an irreplaceable 
instrument for the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence 
to Colonial Countries and Peoples, and all attempts to by-pass or exclude it from 
the process of decolonization must be resolutely opposed. 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Marmulaku, Yur~oslavia) 

6. The question of Non~Self-Governing Territories and the application of 
Chapter XI of the Charter, in particular the implementation of Article 73, 
constituted a very important problem. Some administering Pmrers were shovrine; a 
greater spirit of co-operation than before, but further efforts should be made to 
ensure that the information they submitted contained more up-to-date data on events 
and social conditions, as well as on the aspirations of the peoples of those 
Territories. Military bases or installations in some Non-Self-Governing 
Territories involved those Territories and their peoples, against their will, in 
the administering Power's strategic interests. His Gover~~ent's position was that 
the use of Non-Self-Governing and colonial Territories for such purposes undoubtedly 
impeded the realization of the right of peoples to self~determination and 
independence. 

7. Yugoslavia, a socialist and non-aligned country, was consistent in its 
anti-colonial policy and had always worked to promote the rights of peoples under 
colonial and foreign domination. In the United Nations, it had lent active support 
to the process of decolonization and had assisted the struggle of colonial peoples 
for liberation, a policy that was in harmony with its policy of non-alignment. 

8. His country's position regarding Western Sahara was based, as in other cases, 
on the assumption that the people of that Territory should fulfil their inalienable 
right to self-determination, including independence, in accordance with 
resolution 1514 (XV) and should, without outside interference, decide their own 
fate, chart the course of their future development and dispose of the natural 
resources that had been exploited by the Spanish colonial administrator during the 
colonial era. An urgent solution to that problem, which was fraught with the 
danger of further complications, was in the interest of the people of \Testern 
Sahara, of all the neighbouring peoples and States as well as in the interest of 
peace and security. His country therefore supported all the efforts of the United 
Nations, the Organization of African Unity and the non-aligned countries, as Hell 
as other initiatives aimed at finding a solution. A positive shift had occurred, 
and therefore all parties should make further efforts to enable the people of 
Hestern Sahara to attain their rights and thus to eliminate a hotbed of crisis 
and put an end to a dangerous conflict. His delegation welcomed the •initiative of 
the current Chairman of the Organization of African Unity in convening a meeting 
of the ad hoc Committee entrusted with the task of considering all facts relating 
to vlestern Sahara. 

9. The people of East Timor, too, should realize their right to self-determination, 
in accordance ¥rith the decisions of the United Nations, >vith a view to normalizing 
the situation on the island. 

10. The people of Brunei should also be given the opportunity to exercise their 
right to self-determination through free elections under the supervision of the 
United Nations. He considered it important that petitioners from that Territory 
had submitted their cause to the Committee during the current session. 

/ ... 



A/C.L./33/SH.27 
English 
Page 6 

(Hr. Harrnulf!.lm. Yur;oslavia) 

11. Belize should lon~ since have realized its inalienable right to 
self--Cl.etermina,tion and independence, with full respect for its territorial 
intee:,rity. His dele3ation was convinced that the people of Belize, tor;ether ~rith 
their neighbours~ 1vould solve all the problems stemminc; from the Territory~ s 
[':eographical location and from the need for co-·operation on the basis of the 
principles of pe<3-ceful coexistence. It hoped that the nersotiations which had been 
going on for some title vroulcl finally enable Belize to achieve freedorn and 
independence 1-ri thout infrinc;ing on the sovereic:nty or territorial integrity of 
Belize. 

1:2. His dele,::,ation also hoped that the negotiations concerning the Me.l vinas 
Islands and Gibraltar 1-roulcl produce satisfactory results vith a vie-vr to solvin:::; 
the colonial problems in those Territories. 

13. l'fir. RICHARD (United Kincdom of Great Britain and l\Torthern Ireland) . recallinr, 
that he hacl had -to report to the Committee the previous yea.r that his country had 
failed in its attempts to negotiate a settlement to enable Belize to attain full 
and secure independence~ said that, at a Neeting held on 2 June 1978 ,, the United 
Kingdom Secretary of State for Foreir:~n Ftno CoDlPlomreal th t\.ffairs 0 the Premier of 
Belize and the Leader of the Belizean Opposition had agreed that the settlement of 
the Anglo-Guatemalan dispute would help Belize to move towards independence. Both 
the Government and Opposition of Belize had also ac;reed th8.t the interests of the 
people of Belize should come first and that independence should become a national 
issue rather than a question of party politics. That national approach was 
illustrated by the fact that a member of the Government of Belize and the Leader of 
the Belizean Opposition 1-rere both present during the current debate. 

14. As stated in previous years, his Government 1 s policy was to bring Belize to 
early and secure independence, ancl. any proposals for a settlement would be put to 
the Government and people of Belize. 

15. The United Kingdom Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs 
anC:: the ne\r r.:inister for Foreic:n Affairs of Guatemala had met in September 1978 in 
NeH York and had a[!,reed that further efforts should be made to create a climate 
propitious for a settlement betueen Guatemala and thP- United Kincdom. The United 
Idngdom had submi ttecl proposals d.esigned to end the controversy anc_ those proposals 
vrere to be studied carefully by the Government of Guatemala vrhile substantive 
neGotiations continued. At the same timeo the Secretary of State for Foreign and 
CorrJllonwealth Affairs and the Minister of State of the United Kingdom had held 
detailed discussions with the Deputy Premier of Belize and the Leader of the 
Belizean Opposition. The proposals -vrhich had been put to the Guatemalans had been 
discussed with the Belizean Government and O~position although they had not been 
made public. 

16. No1.r~ hmJever, his Government believed that it should mal~e kn01m publicly '..rhat 
those proposals were. His country hact been eneas;ed in negotiations -vrith the 
Government of Guatemala for three years in an attempt to find a settlement. The 
Guatemalans had vranted territory to be included in a settlement and~ while the 
United Kingdom had been prepared, without commitment, to examine that possibility, 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 7 

(Hr. Richard. United Kingdom) 

it had proved to be unacceptable, not only to the representatives of the people of 
Belize, but also to other States in the region, including some Latin American 
members of the Organization of American States, which had been concerned at the 
implications of any change in Latin American boundaries. Thus, after consultation 
with the Belizean parties and in conformity with the Memorandum of Understanding 
which they had signed on 5 ,June 1978, the Secretary of State for Foreign and 
Commonwealth Affairs had suggested to the Guatemalan Minister for Foreign Affairs 
at their meeting in New York in September 1978 that a ne1• approach should be 
adopted aimed at eliminating the original cause of the dispute. 

17. Guatemala's claim to the Territory of Belize had first been formulated in 
1939 on the grounds that article VII of the 1859 Treaty, by which Guatemala had 
recognized the then-existing boundaries of Belize, had not been fulfilled. The 
fact that the road from Guatemala City to the Caribbean coast referred to in that 
article had never been built jointly had led to Guatemala's current claim. A 
road to the Caribbean coast had subsequently been built by the Guatemalans alone. 
Successive Guatemalan Governments had stressed the need for better access to the 
Guatemalan province of Peten, which was adjacent to Belize, and the United Kingdom 
had therefore proposed in September 1978 that it would help with a major road 
project which would aid in developing the Peten. That project would be the modern 
equivalent of the provisions of article VII of the 1859 Treaty. The United Kingdom 
had also proposed that Guatemala should enjoy free port facilities in Belize City 
and should have access by road to the port. The free port facilities would enable 
Guatemala to import and export goods from the Peten by the most direct route and 
free of customs formalities. The Guatemalan Government had also stressed the need 
for secure, permanent and guaranteed access to the sea from its Caribbean ports 
and, while it currently enjoyed such access, it believed that it might be deprived 
of it after Belize became independent. The United Kingdom had therefore proposed 
that a seaward boundary should be agreed by treaty as part of the settlement, 
guaranteeing Guatemala permanent secure access from its ports to the high seas 
through its own territorial sea. Such an agreement would eliminate all doubts and 
problems for the future. The United Kingdom had further suggested that a separate 
treaty of amity and mutual security should be concluded between Belize and 
Guatemala, with provisions covering non-aggression and subversion, to ensure the 
security of the area. The provisions would include limitations on the stationinr-; 
of foreign, but not British, armed forces. 

18. His delegation believed that those proposals were constructive and fair to 
both sides. Guatemala's complaint that the road envisaged under the 1859 Treaty 
had never been built would be satisfied. In addition, it would gain greatly 
improved communications to aid in the development of the Peten, and permanent access 
to its Caribbean ports through its own territorial sea would be guaranteed by the 
treaty. Belize would gain security once the problem had been settled and the 
Guatemalan claim had been 1-rithdrawn, and would have an agreed seaward boundary 
which would eliminate future disputes. The settlement of the problem would enable 
Belize to move tovrards secure independence and to concentrate on the development of 
the country, which had been inhibited by the uncertainty caused by the dispute. 
His delegation therefore hoped that Guatemala would accept those proposals and that 
an early settlement could be reached, thereby establishing a basis for friendship 
between Belize and Guatemala to the benefit of the stability of the whole area. 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
Enc;lish 
Psr;e 8 

19. So far there had been no substantive reaction to the proposals from the 
Guatemalan Government but his deler;ation hopeo that it 1vould be able to pursue 
nec:otiations on tha.t basis. It s,lso hoped that an a{:!;reement could be reached 
before the CoilJilli ttee met the follocrinr; year, at ,,rhich time it mir,ht be possible 
to announce tha,t the v.ray was clear for Belize to proceed to independence) lmm-1ine; 
that the dispute with its neighbour had been resolved, 

20. Until that time, his delegation believed th&t the internA.tional community 
should demonstrate to all concerned its firm support for Belize 1 s accession to 
independence in accordance vrith the freely expressed ,,rish of the people. 
Accordingly, he urged all delegations to support draft resolution A/C.4/33/L.l9 
and urge<'l all States to refrain from any action that micht make a settlement 
1r1ore difficult to achieve. 

21. In conclusion, with regard to the petitioners from the Toledo Progressive 
Party who had addressed the Committee at its 23rd meeting, he said that, as 
n1s delec;ation had pointed out the previous year that Party was very small and 
had yet to be given any support by the population of Belize. Furthermore, 
one of the petitioners had publicly a~itted that his Party had links with 
Guatemala and had received funds from that country, and that he had offered 
foreign money and gifts to any Belizeans vrho would support the Guatemalan position 
in the dispute. It was therefore har~ly surprising that that petitioner should 
have COJlle before the Conm1ittee and should have argued as he did; he was more 
a spokesman for Guatemala than for any see;ment of the population of Belize. The 
same was true of the other petitioner from the Toledo Progressive Party. In 
point of fact, the district of Toledo had elected its representatives in a 
democratic process based on universal adult franchise, and those representatives 
were publicly committed to the principle of seeldng early and secure independence 
for Belize. 

22, His country would continue to pursue vigorously a settlement in conformity 
with the principles of General Assembly resolutions on Belize and would be 
constructive and realistic in its negotiations. He urged the Government of 
Guatemala to approach his country 1 s proposals in the same spirit. The dispute 
vras indeed one o.f lon,r; standine; but his delegation believed that the proposals 
it had put forward could lead to an early settlement that vrould be constructive 
and fair to all parties. Hmrever, the need for a settlement became more urgent 
as the frustration of the people of Belize 13revr; the vrishes of the Belizeans 
should be respected and they should obtain the secure independence they had 
sou13ht for many years. His Government remained coTIIDlitted to that goal. 

23. Hr. ABUr,J-'\KER (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his delersation believed 
that the united Nations Educational and Training Proe;rarmne fo; Southern Africa 
and offers by Hember States of study and training facilities for inhabitants of 
non"'Self~Governing Territories could provide tremendous benefits to the peoples 
of those Territories, in vielr of the importance of education and training for 
the advancement and progress of peoples. Unfortunately, despite the many appeals 
launched by the General Assembly over a number of years for assistance for 
those purposes and despite the efforts made to date by some States, the 

I ... 



A/C.lt/33/SR.27 
Ene;lish 
Page 9 

(Ur. l\.l2_ul?aker. Libyan .Arab Jamahiri;r~) 

assistance ha.d not reached the desired level, as vras clear from the re-port of 
the Secretary -General on the United Nations Educational and Trainine; Program11e 
for Southern Africa (A/33/297) . .A~though the nUMber of scholarships had 
increased, most of the funds had l12.d to be reserved for renevrals of scholarships 
rather than the award of ne1·r ones. The sa111e Has true \·Tith re3ard to assistance 
given to other colonial Territories. 

24. All the colonial Territories had suffered from oppressive colonization, the 
sole objective of Hhich had been to pillage their natural resources and keep 
them in a state of ignorance and baclmardness in order to facilitate domination 
over them. It was therefore incumbent upon those States -vrhich had exploitee_ 
other peoples to provide assistance to them in all areas, particularly in the 
field of education and training, in order to prepare them for self·-{sovernment. 
That was the least that the adJ"'linisterinr; Powers could do. 

25. The oppression and expulsion of students by the racist resimes in South 
Africa, Namibia and Zimbabwe bore out his earlier statement regarding the 
colonialist aim of keepinr-; subject peoples in a state of ignorance and backHardness. 
That terrorist policy had led to a continued outflmr of younf. refugees from 
southern Africa to neighbourinG countries, which meant that additional assistance 
must be given to the latter to enable them to e:ive asylm1 and education to 
those refugees. 

26. His o-vm country had experienced similar circumstances. After decades of 
colonization, the Fascist colonialists had left it in a state of extreme 
ignorance and back1mrdness, the effects of whic11 -vrere still being felt. The 
same applied, moreover" to all the neHly independent countries, \vhich found 
themselves at the starting point of the long and arduous path towards global 
development. 

27. In the light of its commitment to international solidarity and its fraternal 
feelings towards the Non~Self~Governin~ Territories, the Libyan .Arab J&~ahiriya 
had provided and was still providing all the assistance that it could. The 
previous year his dele~ation had announced that the number of students from 
those Territories and from friendly and sister States studying on scholarships 
in Libyan schools, institutes and universities totalled 1,823. In 1973, his 
country had contributed 12 university scholarships throur-;h the United Hations. 

28. The United Nations should ur~e those States which had not contributed their 
sh<:tre to education and training for inhabitants of Non- Self-Governim~ Territories 
to do so as soon as possible and it should urge the colonialist States to 
shoulder their responsibilities towards the colonized peoples in order to raise 
their educational level. The colonialist States should also provide technical 
and material assistance to those newly independent States 1vhich vere still 
suffering from the results of their lone; period under colonization. 

29. ~1r. SINCLAITI (Guyana) said that the record of success in the field of 
cl.ecolonization vras a source of Great satisfaction and a manifestation of both 
the indomitable desire of oppressed peoples for freedom and the resolute 
commitment of the United Nations to the process of decolonization. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 10 

(Nr. Sinclair, _9-uyana_) 

30. The Cornmi ttee continued to e;rapple ui th the question of Zimbabvre, where 
its initiRtives had been consistently guided by the principles of General 
Assembly resolution 151L~ (XV). Yet there had been a perceptible tendency to 
compromise on the strict application of those principles in certain other 
instances, particularly with regard to the situation in vi estern Sahara and East 
Tin1or, -vrhich, as colonial Territories, had been recoe;nized to be of legitimate 
concern to both the Fourth Committee and the Special Committee of 24. 

31. Some "lember States, after havine; given their full support to General Assembly 
resolutions recognizing the ri,:sht of the Saharan people to self-determination 
and independence, nmv- sought to redefine that right and place obstacles in the 
way of its full realization. Those negative reactionary attempts had already 
exacted their toll in human life and suffering and seriously endangered peace 
and security in the area. His delegation unequivocally expressed its whole-heart01:!, 
support for the people of Western Sahara in their just struggle, under the 
militant leadership of the Frente Popular para la Liberaci6n de Saguia el-Hamra 
y Rio de Oro (Frente POLISARIO). 

32. The Organization of African Unity had undertaken important initiatives to 
resolve the situation in Uestern Sahara. The Fourth Committee's consideration 
of that situation and the action taken by the ad hoc committee established by 
OAU would complement each other. A positive step towards an early and peaceful 
solution had recently been taken by the Frente POLISARIO when it had unilaterally 
declared a cease-fire with l1auritania. His delegation saluted the Frente 
POLISARIO for that magnificent gesture and hoped that it would soon be matched 
by similar demonstrations of commitment to the peaceful solution of the question. 

33. The United Nations had a solemn responsibility to defend, vigilantly and 
l·rithout compromise, the lec;i timate rights of the people of Hestern Sahara and 
East Timor, 1rho must be allowed to express, •·rithout restraint, their wishes 
•vi th regard to the future status of their Territories. 

34. Hr. SAHLOUL (Sudan) commended the Special Committee of 24 on its report 
and its efforts to ensure the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting 
of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. He reaffirmed his country's 
uns1v-erving solidarity -vrith all peoples strugglinc; for their freedom and 
independence. 

35. His delec;ation -vrelcomed the concern shmm by Hember States in the Fourth 
Com.l!li ttee 1 s discussion of the question of He stern Sahara. He wished to state 
his country's position on that question, in the hope that such clarification 
1-rould help the Committee to arrive at conclusions acceptable to all the parties 
concerned, -vrhich were all linked by stronc; fraternal bonds. 

36. In implementation of resolution AJIG/Res.92 (XV) adopted by the fifteenth 
ordinary session of the Assembly of Heads of State and Government of the 
Organization of African Unity on the question of Hestern Sahara, 
Hr. Gaafar Hoharnmed Nimeri, President of the Sudan and Chairman of the current 
session of the Organization of African Unity, had held consultations with other 
African Heads of State, and the ad hoc connnittee provided for in the aforementioned 
resolution had been established.~~tated in document A/33/36L~, the committee 



( .. !"Jr. 

A/C.4/33/SR.27 
:Cn~lish 
Page 11 

Sahloul, <::ucla_!?.) 

1voulcl initiate its 1-rork on 30 Fovember 1978 by considering all the oata. relating 
to the question of Hestern Sahara. The Chair!'lan of 01\.U had requested him to 
transmit that information to the Recretary-General) expressing at the smne time, 
his hope that all Member States would refrain from taking any action likely to 
h2mper the 1-rork of the ·:td hoc conn;1ittee or to delay arrival at 8. fair and peaceful 
solution to the problem·:-rre -uas sure that the members of the Fourth Com..m.ittee 
would understand the reason for that request. 

37. His country did not and t:!Ould not deny the right of the United Hations to 
discuss any question concerning Mer,1ber States, and the Orc;anization 1 s role in 
dealing vith issues relating to oppressed !Jeoples uas 'l·rell knmm e.nrl 'lvas aCI..rn.ired 
and esteemed by his country. The reason Hhy President Eimeri had made the request 
set forth in the last paragraph of docu.ment A/33/364 lny within the framework 
of the spirit of co-operation and trust which characterized the relationship 
between O.fl.TJ and the United J'Tations, which had in the past led to considerable 
CO··Orc1ination and co-Olleration in the tree.tment of problems of concern to both 
or{.;anizations. His country vas fully confident that States Members of the United 
Eations 1vere anxious to maintain that same spirit and that they 'l·roulcl demonstrate 
that by the position lThich they adopted on the item under consideration. 

38. The acl hoc corD.ini ttee of O.AU vould commence its study of the l],uestion in the 
lic;ht of tl1e follmrinr. principles: General Assembly resolution 1514 (;::V): the 
conclusions of the report of the United Nations Fact Findinc; Nission of 
11 ~!ovember 1975 ~ the resolutions adopted by the United Nations~ the Organization 
of African Unity and the non-aligned States; and the advisory opinion given by 
the International Court of Justice on 16 October 1975 with respect to the 
nrinciple of the ri,csht of the people of Festern Sahara to self· -determination. 

39. IIe hOlJed that, in kee:flinr: vi th the spirit of co-operation which existed 
between the two orr~e.nizations, the discussions in the P.oul"th Comrni ttee 't-roulcl 
reaffirm the Committee's confidence in OAU and in the members of the ad hoc 
corrnnittee by enablinr; them to study the problem. Indeed, it was no exag-~eration 
to say that the future and effectiveness of OAU hinGed on that l}uestion. Hmr 
could OAU play its role in the solution of disputes and the treatment of issues 
concerning its members if it ~·ras not given the opportunity to do so. It went 
1vi thout saying that that task was the duty of the States members of OAU before any 
other body. 

ho. Uhile he fully comprehendeo. the concern of some States that the question of 
VJestern Sahara should not. rel"lain in suspense behreen the tHo organizations, he 
stressed that the Chairman of the current session of OAU and the Heads of State 
constituting the ad hoc cmnmittee shared the concern of those States to achieve 
a speedy ancl just solution to the problem. 

41. His deler;ation had hoped that the appeal of the Chairman of OAU Fould meet 
uith a positive response from all States, particularly the !tfrican States .. because 
it expressed the wishes of the He8.ds of more the.n l.~o States 1vho had participated 
anu were still participa.tinc; actively and confidently in OAU. He stressed his 
delesation' s confidence in the African Heads of fltate and in their vrisdom and 
ability to deal •rith the issues of the continent. 

I .. . 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 12 

(Hr. Sahloul, Sudan) 

42. In that connexion, he cited the statement contained in paragraph 114 of the 
Declaration of the Conference of Ministers for Foreign Affairs of Non-Aligned 
Countries (A/33/206, annex I). He hoped that the spirit of Belgrade would prevail 
in the Fourth Committee and that, in the spirit of co-operation between the United 
Nations and OAU, the draft resolutions submitted on the question of Western Sahara 
would be withdrawn. He hoped that all delegations would work together to find a 
just formula acceptable to all the parties concerned, within the framework of the 
principles and resolutions of the United Nations and OAU, in particular General 
Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). 

43. Mr. NIKULIH (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that the question 
of the decolonization of the so-called small Territories was important for the full 
implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial 
Countries and Peoples. It was becoming increasingly acute because of the use of 
small Territories, especially islands, by colonial Powers as military bases, and 
the attempts to annex those Territories in defiance of the Charter and decisions 
of the United Nations. 

44. It was clear from the consensus adopted by the Special Committee on 
23 August 1978 (A/33/23 (Part IV), para. 10) that the colonial Powers concerned 
had taken no steps to implement the request which the General Assembly had 
repeatedly addressed to them, most recently in paragraph 11 of resolution 32/42 
of 7 December 1977, to withdraw immediately and unconditionally their military 
bases and installations from colonial Territories and to refrain from establishing 
new ones. Nor had the campaign against the military activities and arrangements 
referred to in resolution 2621 (XXV) been successful. The Special Committee 
considered that the establishment and maintenance by colonial Powers and their 
allies of military bases and other installations in Territories under their 
administration impeded the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of 
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples and was incompatible with the 
principles of the Charter and of resolution 1514 (XV). Such activities, 
particularly in the Caribbean and Pacific regions, prevented the people of those 
Territories from exercising their right to self-determination and independence, 
while the plundering of the natural resources of the Territories deprived them of 
the right to their own natural wealth. 

45. That was the ce..se with Micronesia, where illegal actions were leading to the 
dismemberment and annexation of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands in 
contravention of the basic objectives of the trusteeship system, as defined in 
Article 76 of the Charter. In Micronesia, the Administering Authority had carried 
out its functions for more than 30 years in such a way as to perpetuate its 
dominance over the Territory and turn it into a colonial appendage. It had 
encroached upon the territorial integrity of Micronesia, imposing upon its 
constituent parts the status of a so-called 11political union;' or '7free association n. 
Earlier the Administering Authority had used the islands as a testing ground for 
weapons, with irreparable consequences for the indigenous population and the 
environment. The Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands now played a quite specific 
role in the military and strategic plans of the Administering Authority, plans which 
posed a serious threat to the security both of the peoples of Micronesia and of the 

I .. . 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Nikulin, Byelorussian SSR) 

countries of Asia and Oceania which belonged to that region. The future of 
Micronesia was an inseparable part of the decolonization problem; it could not 
and should not be arbitrarily and unilaterally decided by the Administering 
Authority, bypassing the United Nations and its Security Council, for such action 
could have no legal force. 

46. In supporting the struggle of peoples for the immediate and complete 
elimination of all vestiges of colonialism, his Government adhered to the principle 
that, in so far as the ri~ht to self-determination and independence was concerned, 
no dist.inc-tion shouJ.d be drawn between lar,o:e and small nations. That inalienable 
right must be secured in accordance with the Charter of the United Nations and 
the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. 

47. Another important question was the implementation of the Declaration on the 
Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples by the specialized 
agencies and international organizations associated with the United Nations, a 
question which had become acute at a time when the struggle of the peoples of 
Zimbabwe and Namibia and other colonial Territories was entering its decisive 
phase. The entire international community had a responsibility to implement 
agreed measures to support the struggle of the colonial peoples and their national 
liberation movements. The principle of granting moral and material assistance to 
the colonial peoples and their national liberation movements had been reaffirmed 
in General Assembly resolution 32/36. The specialized agencies and other 
organizations of the United Nations system bore responsibility for taking all 
effective measures within their respective spheres of competence to bring about 
the full and immediate implementation of the Declaration and other decisions of 
the United Nations concerning the urgent provision of such assistance. Definite 
progress had recently been achieved: certain specialized agencies had given advice 
and material assistance to countries and peoples which had recently attained 
independence, and a number of international organizations, in consultation with 
the Organization of African Unity, had established or were establishing contacts 
with the national liberation movements with a view to helping them. The efforts 
made by some of the specialized agencies and by UNDP in planning such aid were 
commendable. That aid would, however, be more effective if, in planning it, the 
interests and needs of the national libe~ation movements were directly taken into 
account. 

48. In the latest resolution which it had adopted on the subject 
(A/33/23 (Part V), para. 16), the Special Committee expressed its deep concern 
that, although there had been progress in the extension of assistance to refugees 
from the colonial Territories in Africa, the action taken by the organizations 
concerned in providing assistance to the peoples of the Territories through their 
national liberation movements was far from adequate in relation to the urgent needs 
of those peoples. His delegation fully supported the recommendation that the 
specialized agencies and other organizations within the United Nations system 
should initiate or broaden contacts with the colonial peoples in consultation with 
the Organization of African Unity, review their procedures with respect to the 
formulation and preparation of assistance programmes and projects and introduce 
greater flexibility as as to be able to extend the necessary assistance without 
delay to help the colonial peoples and their national liberation movements in 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 14 

(l~r. 1!ilmlin, Byelorussian SSR) 

their struggle to exercise their inalienable right to self-determination and 
independence in accadance w·ith General Assembly resolution 1514 (ii.'V). 

49. IIe was glad to note the growing number of specialized agencies and 
organizations 1-Ti.thin the United Nations system which were providing an opportunity 
for representatives of national liberation movements recognized by the Organization 
of African Unity to participate fully as observers in activities connected with 
their countries. Ocher organizations should follow their example without delay 
and all the specialized agencies should include in the agenda of the regular 
meetings of their governing bodies a separate item on the progress they had 
achieved in the implementation of the Declaration and other relevant decisions of 
the United lJations. Ho1-1ever, some organizations had taken a negative position 
1-1ith respect t.o assisting the colonial peoples and their national liberation 
movements. In resolution 32/36~ the General Assembly expressed regret that the 
Inten1ational Monetary Fund and the World Bank continued to maintain co-operation 
with the colonialist racist minority regime of South Africa and urged the executive 
heads of those agencies to draw the particular attention of their governing o.cgans 
to that resolution with a view to formulating specific programmes beneficial to 
the peoples of the colonial Territories~ particularly Zimbabwe and Namibia. The 
International }1onetary Fund had, however, offered South Africa loans which totalled 
more than those offered to all the other African States combined. It was a grave 
tragedy that the \vestern Powers were using certain international organizations 
to provide eccnomic and financial assistance to colonial and racist regimes in 
southern Africa. That was one example of the way in which certain \lestern Powers, 
vrhile demonstrating an apparent concer;.1 to find a solution to the problem in 
southern Africa, disguised their anxiety to retain their interests m1d privileges 
in that region. 

50. In the latest resolution which it had adopted on the subject 
(A/33/23 (Part V), para. 16), the Sfecial Coffimittee deplored the fact that the 
\"lorld Bank and the International Monetary Fund had not yet taken the necessary 
measures towards the full and speedy implementation of the Declaration and other 
relevant resolutions of the General Assembly; and requested the specialized agencies 
and other organizations within the United Nations system to take all necessary 
measures to vri thhold any financial~ economic, technical or other assistance from 
the Governn~nt of South Africa and the illegal regime in Southern Pillodesia until 
they restored to the peoples of Namibia and Zimbabwe their inalienable right to 
self~determination and independence and to refrain from taking any action which 
might imply recognition of, or support for, the legitimacy of the domination of 
the Territories by those regimes. 

51. His delegation was convinced that effective measures should be taken to ensure 
that the specialized agencies and other organizations within the United Nations 
systen1 observed all the relevant United Nations decisions relating to decolonization 
and that the implementation of those decisions should continue to receive the 
unremitting attention of the United Nations. His delegation felt that specific and 
effective measures should be devised and implemented by all the specialized agencies 
and other organizations within the United l'Jations system to ensure the full and 
inrnediete implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to 
Colonial Countries and Peoples. 

I . .. 



A/C)~/33/SR.27 
Enc;lish 
Po.c;c 15 

52. llr. BIH-HUl:!fA.i-1 (Deuocro.tic Yc:nen) so.ic1 thc.t the stronc; r:.spir::>.tion cf pc;CJples 
for inl.!.epc:ndence and. fr\.:edom nnd their re~uiness to uake any sacrifice to nchieve 
those c;oals uerc understoou by all. The r.laj'.Jrity of States represcntcJ. in the 
CuLlhittc:e had for11erly been peoples struc;clin::; for their free,1on and their rit;ht to 
self-<letenlination o.n<l inc1epenL1~nce an<l they uoulu unq_uestion::tbly reccll the nnjor 
role playecl by the 1JniteJ. Nations in helpinc; their peoples tu o.chieve those r;ools, 
be:::;innine:; Hith the drafting of the Charter ::tnJ. continuinc 1vith the Declaration on 
the Gro.ntin:::; of Independence to Colonial Countries c..nC.. Peoples ancl. the Ge~ernl 
Asser.1bly 1 s tvo recent resolutions on the situo.tion in Southern Rhocl.esio.. 

)3. Nevertheless, the present debate uas not an occasion for self-conc;r~.tuh1.tion, 
because solle peoples -vrere:; still subjected. to occupation, injustice: ::>:,n,_t oppression. 
The people of Hestern S:1hara vrcre still strucc;linc; for the exercise of their ric;ht 
to sovereic;nty anc1 self-<leterraination, and their J.esire for liberation hac1 been 
crystallized throuGh the revolution w·hich they had been wo..c;inc ac;ainst Spanish 
colonization since 1970; t~e struc;gle ho..d J.eveloped to the point vrhere it haJ. been 
orc;ru1ized under the Frente POLISARIO in 1973, and eventually the So..ho..ro.n Arab 
Deu.ocro..tic Republic had been proclai;.,1eJ.. 

54. The resolutions o..m1 decisions of the United Nations, the Or~:;3.nizo.tion of 
African Unity and the non-aliened States, \vhich had all affirnecl the ric;ht of the 
people of \I estern Sahara to freedom end self-deterraino..tion, were knoun to all. He 
citeQ in particular, General Asseubly resolution 345G A nnl-:. B (XXX). The 
conclusions of the report of the UniteJ. Nations Fact FincJ.in::s i-1ission of 
11 Nove1uber 1975 had definitively indicated that the majority of the population 
-vranteU. independence. The o..d.visory opinion c;i ven by the International Court of 
Justice on 16 October 1975 had sto..tec1 that there vras no evidence pointinG to the 
existence of any ties of sovereic;nty bet1veen the Territory of Hestern Saharo.., on 
the one hand, and the Kinc;ci.om of Norocco and i:huri tania on the other. The Court 
had thus not foun<l let_;al ties of such a. nature as mic;ht affect the aJ)plicr1.tion of 
General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV) vTith rec;ard to the decolonization of Uestern 
Sahara and, in particular, the application of the principle of self-c1eternination 
throuc;h the free and c;enuine expression of the will of the peoples of the 
Territory. Horeover, the: resolution adopted by OAU at Port Louis, in 1976, had 
reo..ffirmec1 the established ric;ht of the people of Hestern Sc..llara to self­
deteruination and national inclepemlence and called for the prompt ui thcl.rmml of all 
forces of foreic;n occupation 9.lld. for respect for the territorial intec;rity of 
'Hestern Sahara a.t.1d the sovereic;nty of the Saharan people. 

55. His clelec;ation dicl not want the question of He stern Sahara to rer;1o..in a Here 
itm,l on the o..cenda recurrinc; every year uithout any effective Heasuro beinc; taken 
to enable the people of Hestern Sahara to achieve freeclom and self-cl.eterElination. 
He warned that there vrere persistent efforts o..t trickery aineJ. o..t preventinc the 
United Nations General Assembly fror:1 assuuinc; its responsibilities Hith rec:::trd to 
uecolonization and the discussion of that se•1sitive issue. It vas c.r[;ued that the 

I •.. 



A/C.4/33/SR.2'{ 
~t~n~;lisJ1 

issu,_; "Ylf'.G beiD:'; uiscus:::c:::. ur voul~1 O(; uiscusc;;:C.:. clsc<;herc. As all \Tors :ur:'cl'C, t~1e 
issues c f' Cll:coloniz:ttiun ~mLL the ri~ht of coloni2.l cuuutrics ancl }c>C:opL::s to sclf­
C:~-.cte;r.J.in::~.tLm 'l·rcrc i:mlcccl (:~lSCUSS8Ll in otncr furur.J.s, but tkl.t lw:~~ ilot prevented the 
Gc:nur[tl Assc;,1bly fro~:1 uiscussin'-' those: issues C'l.Ch ycnr ::mC::. o.clo~Tcinc: rcsolucions on 
ti.1c-'l• liis ll.clc:·_:o.tion believeu thc.t the Ge:ncr:~l Asseubly 1 s L-:.iscu::;:3ion of the 
qucsti.:Ji1 of \7<.-:ct.ern 3alwr:J. coulLl onl~r serve ·co strcnc,t~wn the opportunities for 
~:~'-:.ce in tuc rcl:_;ion, in c.ccorclc.ncc uith the; purp.::;s..::s cncl l;rillciplL's of the UniteJ 
lL~.-,~t i:~·11S. 

5·:5. His C·Jun·cry, 11~1ici1 hc.u sufferc;c:l the ilL:; ."nc'. O;;l!r.;;ssiol1 of colonia.lisn for 
ovor :c century D.J.lC:c lmLl cn;:.;.".c;cu in an ~rncu .Jtru.:~clc tu o.chievc its frccc.lo;:l nnc1 
inu<::p:;nl:uncc, imU. s J?:.rcJ, and ·.1ould sp,,rc, ~10 effort to ::tss ist :J.ll peo1_)l es aspirin~ 
·cu ac~1ieve free:~.:JLl a.nl~ in.~cpe:nU.ence. Its SU}J}JOrt for the just struc;c;le of the 
Sdmrt".n j)eople .J.nc"L its rcco,::;nitioi1 of t~1e G~Ll1:-.ran !ITC\b Democr~.tic Republic -vro..s 
bo.s.::~..c oE tl1c.t resolve an(~ on its firu :J.dhercnc...-: C1) tl1e Charter anL1 ·chc resolutions 
of the LJnitec!. nations. 

) (. i,:r. KAI·1APJ.l_ (S'"'nec;-•l) said. t11at, until recE:ntly, the sno.ll No~l-f3elf-Governii13 
Territories hc.d cen<lecl to be overlookeu; in m::-.ny c::tsE:s, i-L, harl been their struc;c;le 
for inctepcnc1encc uhich !.1::.•l ~1ou aun1·~ene<l the intenE·"tion!:'.l COEllmnity tc::J their 
situatio:c1. Solol-.1011 Isl:::ncls, 'l'uvcclu ru1c-:. Do"!linic::1. ll~:.c1 c>.lre:<"LLJ' ::.ccedc~..". to 
ii •.• cl)(:rue:ncc; St. Lucia uoulc1 follm; suit in Dccellber 1')'70 ~encl. the Gilbert Islands, 
~;uich ho.J. enjo~ -::ll interw:.l sclf-;:;overnnent sine'=' 197;), vmulc1 beco11c fully 
incl0pCl1L~Cnt in 19'(9. HiG c.1elecation hor,c~..1 that the status of t!.1e D::mab:J.n co;:nnunity 
of the Gilbert .Islcmcls uoulL1 be rcsolvect. before incle:pcnclence, so thc.t that 
cunnunity could return to its islancl of ori1;iJ:1 nne_ Lleciclc its mm future. 

)b. \Jith recar<l to :Cast Th1or, he rC::callec.1 tlmt Gener2.l Assembly resolution 32/34 
r~c,ffir~·.le.:L the richt uf thC; ~e:opl(; of tho..t 'l'•:rri tory to inclepcn<l-.:11Ce cm·l rc=j ecteu 
t·c1E: cl::J.iu th::.t East 'i'ii:lor haC:~ been inte.~.:rc.tecl into Inc~onesi.:;,. The internntional 
coul:1U11it~r shoulcl. continue to exert pressure on Im1oncsia to ili1plemeut 
Tcsolu.tion 1514 (XV) \·riti1 respect to tl112 Territory. 

5:;. '.rhe :l'Jcu IIe:br)_Qes ha~.-1 hC;e.1 r)roHise~1 inr!.ej_)e~lL1ence i11 l:)JU cmCl ~1c hopccl_ that the 
·c<·ro ~·,L~.uinisteri··lC Pou2rs \TOUlLl, be.:'ore tuat ci::.te, resolve all the probless arisin:-; 
frLILl tile l!:'.ci~ of politicccl unit:r ::'!tel cc.wsion ll1 the Territor:;.r. 'rhc :::;tc.tei,lents by­
the tuv j_)ct:;_timwrs fr'JiJ the iJevr l1c-.)riJes inc1ic~te<l ~That nus·C. l>e done to e.1able 
t1k 'l'erritory to ~.::.~cec1.e to inc.~~pende~1ce in :J.n :'.tuos:Jhere of U11i ty ancl. he1.rT.1ony. 

t)o. l)espitc the effort::.; of the inte:cnntionctl co~Lr;J.unity to finL1 ~1 solu.tion to the 
question of Be1izc 1·rhicl1 JiLt not lcnve t~1e Territory opc::n to ac;c;ression or 
occu~m-ciun by Guatel!i.'.l:J.., sucl1 :::. solutic11 had still ·co be foun<l. The o.<1.ninisterinc; 
Pchre:r shoulc l;ursue its necotio.tions 1rith Gu!:'.tcr.nl::;., in consultation uith the 
Gov..:rrl'.lC:l1t of Belize :::.aJ tal~in,; i11to ;.ccount the reolev::.nt resolutions of the 
Gencre:.l f.\.s:o0.ubly ::.nc.1 of the i10i.1-a_Lignec: couxYcrics, uhich hm1 been em1orsecl in 1977 
'i\r the 1iiaiste:cc fur P.orei~_;n Affairs of Lo.tin AJeric"m countries uho had upheld 
the c,spirntio:c-w of Belize to inc~cflenC:ence o~l the llc.sis of self-c'.etermin:ction o.m1 
tcrrrcorial intcc;ri ty. 

/ ... 



A/C.~- /33/SH. 27 
En13lish 
Pc·o:: 1 1 

(1-:Ir. I~c:mnr~ ~ Scncr,;:::u) 

Gl. He recrc::ttcc:. tllo..t the clebC'.te on Hestern S::.h:::_r[~ i.md bee;.l SO:i:ilCUhat llC-:J.tecl. It 
-vrc..s cleo.r thnt all neLlbers uf the CoLmittee iTishe:J. to see the situC1.tion in that 
Tl:rritory resolve:c.l. General A;,seLibly resr___,lution 34)G A o.nc~ D (~~XX) hac'. sllmm 1-rhat 
~o..th shoulc.l oe follc-v;el.t in urU.er to finli t: • .Jolution iTllicll un.s fair L~Dd ~:.cce11table 
to cll the p:1.rties concerneJ.. Any J.ura.ble solution n.ust be based OLl tho.t -
resolution, 'i'lhic11 wo.s itself bn.seJ. on resolution 1514 (X:I/). Follouinc the G.L1opdon 
of resolution 3458 (XY.X), the next stGp hal:. been to fincl mcys of consul tine the 
populations ~..1ir0ctly concerneU.. It uas o,t that point, c.nU. in vi(.,;u of the clan:~er 
tur<-;.J.tening the rct_Sion as a :eesult of t~1e situation in \!estern So.hcro., tlmt OAU 
h2.J ~Je;_;un to stucly the situc.tion in the Territory l!lore fully anU. to tr~,- to find a 
solution. T:Lw J\.sseLlbly of Heacls of State ancl Goverruucmt of OAU, w.cetinc; at Port 
Louis in July 197,:;, ha.cl <leci<lcll to holcl an extre:.orclinC'..ry session Cl.evotc:l to 
Hcstern 8<:1.hara, 3.D<1 since that time OAU hc.cl done everythinc; gossible to find c. 
solution to the question. Its t:tctions vrere :__;uic1c~.~ by the realization that the 
pro bleLl of He stern Saha:ra uas ~n African problen ancl i·rc.s ver:I U.ifferent frou other, 
Elore typical, r~.ascs of clecolonizo.tion. The l'-Ia<lrill n.c;reerJcnt uas proof of the 
'l'crritory's unusual situation anU. of the reeu for a special solution. The 
situo.tion in Hest(.;rn Sa.l1n.ra had, noreover, brou{';ht tw-o African countries to the 
brinl~ of 1-ro.r on norc than one occasion. One Q(;leco..tion hac1 observed tlmt th0 
problcu should. be resolved. tn.ldnc; into account the.: African mento.lity, a point of 
vic1v Hhich his U.cle3ation vmulc1 enuorse. In any ens<:::, Article 33 of the Charter 
c:ncour.ac;ec.-:. th..; solution of L1isputes by such ileans as Lle<liation anc.1 arbitro.tion n.m1 
Article 52 encournc~,.;\.J. the solution of U.isr;u.tes vrhicl.1 threatene<l intc::rnntiono..l pco.ce 
by regional arrange11ents or aGencies. As a rc~~ional orc;cnization uith clcse ties 
to the Unit~,.;L1 Nations, OAU coul<l play o. part in resolvinc; such disputes. 

62. So:,le c.lelq;-::..tions ha<l, hovever, cxpressecl reservations concernin~ the procedure 
follmretl si11ce th(; thirty-first session of the General Assembly, 11hcn OAU haU. been 
entrusted -vrith o. r:1ajor responsibility for resolvin~ the probl.:::m of Ucstcrn Sahara. 
Thos..: (l.elesc:.tions r;mintaine(L that dorocco anu l-huritania were tryinei to tnl~e the 
responsibility for thnt problelil away frm,l the Unitell Ho.tions ru1-l to <..":.clay the 
solution of the problen for as lon:~ as possible. They had even arcsue<l that there 
1-ras a conflict bct>rcen the responsibilities of the Unite<l Hations c.nc.l_ OAU in that 
cormexion. Such arc;umcnts showed very little respect for OAU, Rncl even some 
Clefianc e. 

03. It shuultl be; rccallec.1, hm-rever, that since 197G OAU hau ma<le rcpec.t .. x1 attempts 
to co11vene the prol__,osecl extr.J.orL.inary session on the question of Hcstcrn Saho.ra. 
After a nurJ.ber of setbncks, it ha<."!. finally <lecic1ecl to hold the extro.orc.1inc:ry 
session 'cftcr its fifteenth or<linnry session, hell1 in Khe.rtoULl in July 1978. That 
l1aJ. not occn possible, hmrever, because cf the vcr"Jr heavy ac;encla of the orc.1 inary 
session. Instcall, Q uec~sion ha<l oeen tolwn to set up an au hoc COiillllittee to 
cons iller th.:: question. The resolution in question (AJ-IG/Res .92 (XV)) deRlt "\orith 
<::Very o.spect of the quc:stion of \!estern Sahnro.. anJ "\vent nuch further thc:n earlier 
resolutions. It instructec: the newly esta.blishell ud hoc cor;n.li ttec, compos cU. of ut 
least five He nels of Stnte of OAU, to consi<1er nll the U.ata on the quest icm of 
vh;stcrn Sah~~r::1, inclu..:lin~ the questicm of the exercise of the richt r)f the people 
of thr-tt Territory to self-U.eter:-,1inc~tion. Its fiual pD.rc.:;raph provi<led for the 
resolution to be broutjht tu the attention ._Jf the Secretary-GenerG.l of the Unitell 
Natioas '-'l1L1 indicated. that the UnitcU. !Jatiuns iTculcl c·.:mtinue to be responsible for 
the U.ecolonizo..tion of t:1c T..:rritory. 

I .. . 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 18 

(Mr. Kamara. Senegal) 

64. The Conference of Ministers of Foreign Affairs of Non-Aligned Countries, held 
in Belgrade in July 1978, had endorsed the OAU resolution and had expressed the 
hope that the ad hoc committee of OAU would arrive at a just and peaceful solution 
of the problem of ·western Sahara in accordance with the principles of the Charter 
of the United Nations, the resolutions of the non-aligned movement and the Charter 
and resolutions of OAU. 

65. On 29 October 1978, the President of Mauritania had expressed his confidence 
in the OAU initiative and, despite some reservations, the Frente POLISARIO had on 
12 November 1978 stated that the activities of the United Nations and OAU in the 
area of decolonization were complementary and not contradictorJ, as some countries 
might claim. It was clear therefore that the two organizations must support each 
other's efforts in that area. 

66. The Frente POLISARIO had, in addition, taken independent steps to create 
suitable conditions for the solution of the problem of Western Sahara, and between 
9 and 14 September 1978 contacts had taken place in Paris between the Saharan and 
Mauritanian leaders. Thus, while there was no reason to minimize the problem, it 
was clear that the prospects for a solution were better than they had been in 1977. 

67. As he had said, a solution to the problem should be based on General Assembly 
resolution 3548 (XXX). The broad outlines of a solution were in fact already 
well-known. On 8 November 1978, the President of Mauritania had stated that the 
only possible solution would be one to which all the countries and parties 
concerned agreed and which offered the most guarantees to the peoples of that 
Territory. His own delegation believed that the ad hoc committee of OAU could be 
relied upon to work out such a solution. It therefore endorsed the hope expressed 
by the current Chairman of OAU in document A/33/364 that all Member States would 
refrain from taking any action likely to hamper the work of the ad hoc committee 
or to delay a fair and peaceful solution to the problem of Western Sahara. He 
also shared the view expressed by the representative of Algeria, that the United 
Nations and OAU should support each other's efforts to find a just solution to the 
problem of Hestern Sahara. He therefore urged the Committee to adopt draft 
resolution A/C.4/33/L.8/Rev.l, by which the General Assembly would reiterate its 
confidence in OAU and give it every possible encouragement so that its efforts with 
reg~rd to Western Sahara might prove successful. 

68. Mr. de FIGUEIREDO (Angola) said that Africans must raise the loudest voice 
in defence of the independence struggle of the people of Western Sahara because 
it was an African issue, although as a decolonization issue it also concerned the 
United Nations itself. 

69. Western Sahara was a classic case of colonialism. In late 1975, Spain, the 
colonial ruler at the time, in clear denial of the people's right to self­
determination, had partitioned Western Sahara between two neighbouring States; it 
had, hovrever, refused to sign the take-over document and had later declared that 
it had handed over the administration of the Sahara but not its sovereignty. The 
claims ofthe two neighbouring States to sovereignty were not substantiated. In 

I . .. 



• 

A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 19 

(Mr. de Figueiredo, Angola) 

1975, a United Nations mission to the Territory had concluded that the population 
was categorically in favour of independence and against the territorial claims of 
Morocco and Mauritania, and that the Frente POLISARIO appeared to be the dominant 
political force in the country. Further, in October 1975, the International Court 
of Justice had ruled that there was no historical tie of sovereignty between 
~Testern Sahara and the neighbouring States. The States impeding the exercise by 
the Saharan people of their right to self-determination and independence referred 
to just one General Assembly resolution, which took note of the Madrid agreement, 
but not to the fact that it went on to call upon those two States to ensure 
respect for the people's will, not to a second General Assembly resolution asking 
Spain to hold a plebiscite in the area, which had not yet been done. 

70. Both the Spanish colonization and the current colonization of the Sahara were 
equally illegal: the land belonged to the Saharan nation. Principles such as the 
inheritance of colonial borders could not be invoked in that situation, while all 
the principles of international law that did apply, such as the right to self­
determination ~nd independence, were being violated. 

71. The Saharan issue was not an internal affair of the States involved, but a 
decolonization issu~. His country could not betray its o~m revolution and its own 
past by refusin~ help and solidarity to the people of Uestern Sahara in their 
fight for independence. 

72. In July 1978, the Assembly of Heads of State and Government of OAU had 
established an ad hoc committee of African Heads of State to discuss the matter, 
and had considered the matter sufficiently important to devote an extraordinary 
session to it. The Foreign Ministers of the non-aligned countries, meeting in 
Belgrade also in July 1978, had expressed the hope that OAU would find a solution. 
The most recent United Nations resolution on the subject, General Assembly 
resolution 32/22, had reaffirmed the Assembly's commitment to the principle of 
self-determination of peoples in accordance with the Declaration on the Granting 
of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. All those resolutions and 
declarations by various groupings pledged Member States politically and morally to 
the cause of the colonized people. 

73. It was sad indeed to see that the formerly colonized had in turn become 
neo~colonizers, denying a Territory and a people whose identity had been clearly 
established for centuries the right to exist as an independent entity because of 
their expansionist designs, and placing phosphate deposits above the sanctity of 
human lives. 

74. ~fuile the international community dawdled, the Saharan people were being 
subjected to attacks by French and United States aircraft. The Frente POLISARIO, 
the people's national liberation movement, had announced a cease-fire as a 
goodwill gesture to promote a drive towards peace in Hestern Sahara. The 
international community could not continue to pretend that the issue had been 
resolved; it would have to deal with it and extend its support to the Frente 
POLISARIO and the Saharan people. 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 20 

• 

75. Mr. CRISTOBAL (Philippines) said that his Government's policy had been one of 
continued support for the inalienable rights of colonial countries and peoples to 
self-determination and independence, in accordance with the provisions of the 
Charter of the United Nations and General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). Many 
peoples had achieved independence, but, until majority rule was attained in 
Southern Rhodesia and elections were held in Namibia under United Nations 
supervision and in accordance with the relevant United Nations resolutions, the 
great task of decolonization would continue to be incomplete. 

76. On the question of East Timor, his delegation was persuaded that the people of 
East Timor had exercised their inalienable right to self-determination by an act of 
free and deliberate choice. The process of decolonization had been completed in 
East Timor when its people, through the duly elected members of the Regional 
Popular Assembly, had opted for integration with the Republic of Indonesia in 1976. 
Until then, the Indonesian Government had scrupulously respected the 11ishes of the 
people and had declined to accede to the wish expressed by the coalition of four 
parties for integration with Indonesia. 

77. At every stage of the implementation of that act of self-determination, the 
United Nations had been given free access to full information on developments in 
the Territory by the Provisional Government of East Timor and the Indonesian 
Government, and had even been invited several times to send a mission to check on 
those developments. The issue of East Timor was thus no longer one of 
decolonization, and to persist in discussing it in that context did not serve the 
interests of the Timorese people , who "YTould rightly regard such continued 
consideration as an unwarranted interference in Indonesian internal affairs. 

78. It only remained for the international community to assist Indonesia in 
promoting the social and economic development of the people of East Timor. 

79. Mr. ZITU (Zaire) said that, by adopting resolution 1514 (XV), the General 
Assembly had wanted to remind the world 15 years after the adoption of the Charter 
that colonialism was contrary to the aims of the United Nations. Despite the 
optimism that had then prevailed, one year later the General Assembly by 
resolution 1654 (XVI), had been obliged to establish the Special Committee on the 
Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of 
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. The Special Committee had 
accomplished its work perspicaciously and should continue to do so until 
colonialism had been wiped off the face of the globe. 

80. The report of the Special Committee showed that the administering Powers had 
collaborated with visiting missions in the dependent Territories. It also 
indicated the specific situations peculiar to individual Territories, which should 
be taken into consideration before a decision was taken regarding the way in which 
the people of the Territories should finally exercise their right to self­
determination. The international community should require the administering 
Powers to create the necessary conditions for self-determination rather than 
allow those Powers to gloat over impending disasters and seek to take further 
advantage of the situation. The achievement of independence by the people of 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 21 

(Mr. Zitu. Zaire) 

dependent Territories should not mean submission to anvther form of foreign 
domination and exploitation. On the other hand, self-determination could be 
conceived under the form of a free association cr juxtaposition of peoples, 
provided that the people involved fully exercised their sovereign rights. 

81. 1ili th regard to the question of '!rlestern Sahara, the African Heads of State, at 
the fifteenth regular session of the Assembly of Heads of State and Government 
of OAU, held in July 1978, had decided to establish an ad hoc committee to examine 
all the data and clarifY the situation prior to the calling of an extraordinary 
summit meeting on the question. In paragraph 5 of resolution AHG/Res.92 (XV), 
they called upon all the States of the region to refrain from taking any action 
likely to hamper the search for a fair and peaceful solution to the problem. The 
latest reports indicated that the ad hoc cc~ttec would begin its work on 
30 November 1978. 

82. The search for a peaceful solution to differences through recourse to such 
regional bodies and arrangements was consistent with the provisions of the United 
Nations Charter. World public opinion would recall other volatile situations in 
Africa to which African wisdom had found a solution without resort to force. 

83. ~~. CHAO Wei (China) said that his delegation welcomed the participation of 
the representatives of the Frente Revolucionaria de Timor Leste 
Independente (FRETILIN) in the Committee's deliberations regarding the question 
of East Timor. The people of East Timor had long waged a determined and valiant 
struggle to overthrow colonial rule and win national independence and, in 
November 1975, they had finally ended Portuguese colonial domination. However, 
just as they were celebrating their independence, they had met with an armed 
invasion from outside and thus their aspirations had once again been frustrated. 

84. Since then, the United Nations had adopted many resolutions demanding the 
~ediate withdrawal from East Timor of all invading troops and calling upon all 
countries to respect the territorial integrity of East Timor and the inalienable 
right of the people to self-determination and independence. That right had also 
been reaffirmed in 1978 by the Foreign Ministers of the non-aligned countries. It 
was not permissible that the relevant resolutions of the General Assembly and the 
Security Council should still remain unimplemented. 

85. The people of East Timor, under the leadership of FRETILIN, were waging a just 
struggle to which his Government and people had always given resolute support. The 
exercise by the people of East Timor of their right to self-determination and 
independence, free from any foreign interference, was not only in keeping with 
their fundamental interests and those of the people of Indonesia, but it would 
also contribute to the safeguarding of peace and stability in South-East Asia. 
Otherwise the super-Powers would have an opportunity to fish in troubled waters 
in that region, a situation which would not be welcome to those countries which 
were opposed to imperialism, colonialism and hegemonism. 

86. With regard to agenda item 96, his delegation took the position that it was 
intolerable that the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund should thus 
far have refused to implement General Assembly resolution 2758 (XXVI), in obdurate 
pursuance of the policy of creating "two Chinas". 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 22 

87, ~fr. SIKAULU (Zrunbia) said that, since his country's attainment of independence, 
decolonization had been the corner-stone of Zambian foreign policy. Althou~h 

naturally preoccupied with the situation in its own region, southern Africa, it 1ras 
concerned with the existence of colonialism and alien domination throughout the 
world. In exercising the sacred riGht to self-determination, Territories could opt 
for independence or any other arrane:ement, including continued association with 
the administering Power, but there must be no attempt, under any pretext 
1.rhatsoever, to deny the right to self-~deterwination. 

88. By and large, the report of the Special Committee provided encouro~inf news. 
Progress had been made in relation to the future of a number of Non-Self-Governing 
Territories in the Pacific region, The success of the Special Committee would 
continue to depend_ on the co··operation received from the administering Powers and., 
in view of their inescapable responsibilities as set forth in Article 73 of the 
Charter and in General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV), his delegation hoped that in 
all cases they 1vauld co-operate fully with the Special Committee. The Special 
Committee's practice of sendinG visiting missions to those Territories for the 
purpose of assessing the conditions obtaining in them and determining, in 
co--operation with the administering Powers, how best to assist the inhabitants in 
the decolonization process was of vital importance. It was, in particule.r~ 
essential to ensure that the economies of those Territories were viable enough to 
suste.in them after the departure of the administer in.~ Povrers. 

89. Despite the progress made in the Pacific region, however~ the over-all 
decolonization situation 1vas not rosy. Apart from the situation in southern Africa, 
which constituted a serious threat to international peace and security, the 
situation in Belize, "TI:ast Timor and \<Testern Sahara. was a cause for grave concern. 

90. His Government unequivocally supported the right of the people of Belize not 
only to self--determination but also to independence. It regretted that the 
unfoun~ed claims of Guatemala should delay its accession to independence. Zambia 
rejected outright Guatemala's territorial claims over Belize and deplored the lack 
of progress in the long-drawn-out negotiations bet1·reen that country and the United 
Kingdom. The United Nations must exert all possible pressure to ensure that 
Guatemala respected the right and wish of the people of Belize to become 
independent, and to preserve the territorial integrity of their country. 

91. His delegation had consistently supported all General Assembly resolutions 
reaffirmine; the inalienable right of the people of East 'l'imor to self-flete,..,im'l.ti on 
and independence and had rejected the claim that that Territory had been integrated 
into a neighbouring ccuntry. It hoped that all the parties concerned would 
co-operate fully with the Special Conrrnittee in the search for a solution to the 
regrettable conflict, on the basis of the resolutions of the General Assembly and 
the Security Council. 

92. It was natural that the countries of Africa which, more than any other 
continent~ had lmown the evil of colonialism should champion the cause for 
self--determination anY'rhere in the 1.rorld. His deleP:;ation therefore vieired vdth 
grave concern the conflict over \'!estern Sahara, the core of which was that the 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Page 23 

(Mr. Sikaulu, Zambia) 

people of that Territory had not properly exercised their right to self­
determination. It was for the people of the Territory alone to decide on either 
independence or integration with neighbouring States. His Government naturally 
supported the efforts of OAU to find a solution to that problem. Those efforts 
were in no way exclusive of the option of genuine self-determination for the people 
)f Hestern Sahara. Nor was there any contradiction between those efforts and 
efforts by the United Nations. Both should be complementary and consistent with 
the interests of the people of Hestern Sahara. 

93. :Mr. OHONO AS.Al""JGONO (Equatorial Guinea) said that, as his delegation had stated 
in the general debate in the General Assembly, it was convinced that the General 
Assembly would work out new methods of expressing its solidarity with and militant 
support for peoples fighting for national independence and human dignity 
throughout the vrorld. It was sure that the international community would assume 
those responsibilities and consequently pay special attention to the colonial 
problem which persisted in Western Sahara as a result of Spanish occupation. The 
right of that Territory to self--determination and independence had been the subject 
of numerous resolutions adopted by the General Assembly, OAU and the movement of 
non-aligned countries. It was therefore inconceivable and unacceptable that the 
international community should shirk its responsibilities and permit the 
perpetration of an international crime against a victim whose only offence had been 
to have been colonized. Many countries were trying to distract the attention of 
Member States from the legitimacy of the aspirations of the people of Western 
Sahara, who were daily giving their lives for independence. 

94. The United Nations and OAU had always worked in close co-operation, especially 
with regard to the decolonization of the African continent. The Organization's 
responsibility for decolonization had been clearly defined and recognized by OAU, 
as was shown in the resolution adopted at the fifteenth ordinary session of the 
Assembly of Heads of State and Government of OAU, which requested that the decision 
of that Assembly should be brought to the knowledge of the Secretary-General of the 
United Nations, which should continue to concern itself with the problem of the 
decolonization of Western Sahara. The General Assembly had also reaffirmed its 
responsibility for the matter in resolution 32/22, by requesting the Special 
Committee to keep developments in the matter under review and report thereon to the 
General Assembly. Any attempt to prove that the problem was the responsibility of 
OAU alone was an imperialistic manoeuvre designed to conceal the true colonial 
context of the question, by stating that it was merely an African conflict. 
Moreover, if Africa alone was expected to solve all the colonial problems in its 
continent, the United Nations would have to give up its joint struggle to eliminate 
colonialism in Namibia and Zimbabwe. The Political Declaration adopted at the 
recent Conference of Ministers for ForeiGn Affairs of the Non-Aligned Countries had 
reaffirmed the responsibility of both the United Nations and OAU by explicitly 
accepting the resolutions adopted by both organizations. Consequently, the search 
for a solution to the question clearly called for joint and complementary action by 
the United Nations and OAU. 

I . .. 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
English 
Pa.~e 24 

(Hr. ~vono Asanr;ono" Equatorial GuineaJ 

95. Iris delegation denounced the criminal, cowardly action of the colonialist 
Spanish Goverrunent which, being unable to decolonize the Territory in accordance 
with its international oblir,ations, had preferred to become an accomplice in the 
criminal sabotage of the inalienable rights of the people of thQt Territory. 
Hmo1ever) the determination of a people to fight for its legitimate ri~hts was 
stronr;er than the ambitions of colonialism and imperialism. The Frente POLISARIO 
had rebelled against the sale, partition and occupation of its national 
territory, preferrin~ to die rather than submit to domination, exploitation and 
expansion. That consideration should give food for thought to the parties 
concerned and persuade the international community to restore to the brave people 
of Western Sahara their legitimate rights. 

96. The policy of the Gover~ment of Equatorial Guinea concernin~ decolonization 
was based on the irrefutable principles contained in the Declaration on the Granting 
of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. ~othing should prevent the 
self-determination of peoples and their accession to independence. The destiny of 
Hestern Sahara must be decided by the people of that Territory alone, through 
universal suffrage and without foreign interference. In accordance vrith the 
principle of self-determination recognized by General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV) 
and taking into account the withdrmral of the administering Power from the 
Territory, the people of Hestern Sahara had decided that their legitimate 
representative -vrould be the Frente POLISARIO and had proclaimed the Saharan Arab 
Democratic Republic. In accordance Hi th the sacred right to self··determination, 
Equatorial Guinea had recognized the Government of that Republic on 3 November 1978 
and had stated that any claims to Hestern Sahara by third parties 1rere tendentious. 

97. He once again called upon the parties concerned not to disturb the peace in 
that region and to reach a suitable solution in accordance with universally 
accepted principles and criteria. 

98. Mr. LOVO-CASTELAR (El Salvador) said that the ~uestion of Belize was a complex 
one, since it concerned the decolonization of a Territory to which a State Member 
of the United Nations had valid claims. It vras therefore necessary to take both 
sides of the problem into account in order to maintain the balance necessary to 
reach a solution satisfactory to all interests. 

99. The rapid progress in decolonization achieved pursuant to the adoption of 
General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV) had been not only one of the greatest 
achievements of the United Nations but also a triumph for the intelligence and 
fightin3 spirit of the countries of the third lvorld. El Salvador had strongly 
supported the decolonization process and reiterated its solidarity with the 
aspirations of people legitimately engaged in the struggle for independence. To 
do otherwise loTOUld be to deny its own ori(3;in, which was closely linked to that of 
Belize. However~ each case called for treatment suited to the particular features 
of the situation. Barely 150 years previously, the Central American countries had 
attained indepencl.ence from the Spanish yoke as a sinr,le sovereir;n nation. Although 
the vicissitudes of history had separated them into five different States? they had 
maintained the ic.iea of union and had made various attempts to achieve it, the 
latest of 1rhich was a programme of economic integration. Belize had historically 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.27 
Enr;lish 
Page 25 

(Mr. Lovo-Cas!elar, El Salvador) 

and geographically been part of Central A~erica and had legally become par~ of the 
Republic of Guateraal8, ivhen Central America had been divided into different 
countries. His country had therefore repeatedly recognized the validity of 
Guatemala 1 s claim and had welcomed its desire for a ne~otiated solution to the 
controversy. Hithout ane.lysing the illegitimacy of the reasons for the Uniteo_ 
Kingdom presence in Belize, it was an undeniable fact that it had produced a 
different people, with a different language and different customs, although in the 
southern part of Belize many people" mainly indigenous, identified themselves more 
with the Guatemalan people, as had been proved by the testimony of various 
petitioners from the Territo~J. 

100. Hith regard to the administrative organization of Belize, there was a Governor 
appointed by the United Kingdom, Hho -vras responsible for defence, foreign affairs, 
internal security (including the armed forces) and public administration, and a 
local Government to which some of those functions had been delegated since 1974. 
The United Kingdol'l Government and the representatives of the Government of Belize 
had both said that they -vrere in favour of independence and the representatives of 
the Belizean Government also insisted on the territorial integrity of Belize in the 
face of Guate~ala's claims. 

101. The persistence of a vestige of colonialism in Central America was a source 
of disturbance in the area which should be removed as soon as possible. El Salvador 
supported the principle of self·-determination of peoples and considered it essential 
that the rights, interests and opinions of the people of Belize should be respected. 
Hmrever, it also recognized the legitimacy of Guatemala's claims and thought it 
essential that the matter should be settled by negotiation. Representatives of the 
Government of Belize w·ere taldng part in the negotiations betvreen Guatemala and the 
United Kingdom, uhich had lasted for several years. The Committee should 
therefore recommend that the negotiations should be continued and request the parties 
to try to reach agreement before the following session of the General Assembly. 

102. The CHAIRi"'AH announced that Kenya had become a sponsor of draft resolution 
A/C.4/33/L.7/Rev.l; Sweden bad become a sponsor of dr~ft resolution A/C.4/33/L.ll~ 
Fiji, Malaysia and Singapore had become sponsors of draft resolution A/C.4/33/L.l5; 
and Bahamas, India, No~~ay, Oman and Zambia had become sponsors of draft 
resolution A/C.4/33/L.l9. 

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m. 


